## REGULAR MEETING

## Tuesday, August 17, 1954

293

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chamber in the City Hall on Tuesday, August 17, 1954, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock P.M. (7:30 P.M.), in regular session, with Mayor Kelly presiding.

Members Present: Griffith, Porter, Carpenter, Donham, and Miller

Members Absent: McDaniel and Ramsey

The minutes of the last meeting were approved on motion of Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman Donham, after Councilman Griffith pointed out an omission in connection with the appointment of George McClain to the School Board. On motion of Councilman Porter, seconded by Councilman Miller and carried unanimously on a roll-call vote, the Clerk-Treasurer, as secretary, was instructed to cast the unanimous vote of the Council to appoint George McClain as a member of the School Board.

The report of Leonard Rogers, superintendent of the Sanitation Department, for the month of July, 1954, was accepted by the Council on motion of Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman Porter.

A report was received from The Plan Commission in connection with the Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance which was referred to the Plan Commission for recommendation. The Plan Commission recommended the adoption of the Ordinance and on motion of Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman Porter, Ordinance No. 11, 1954, amending Ordinance No. 6, 1950, was passed and adopted unanimously on a roll-call vote.

Petitions were received from Luther S. Ferguson, 1317 East Tenth Street, and Robert K. Dillon, 1319 East Tenth Street, requesting permission to cut curb and sidewalk to widen the driveways at these locations. Councilman Donham reported for the Committee on Public Works that these requests had been investigated and with the approval of the Committee, he moved that permission be granted each of these petitioners subject to the supervision of the City Engineer. Councilman Griffith seconded motion, motion carried.

The Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 10, 1953, as it pertains to regulations for the construction of docks, piers, and boat houses was presented for second reading. Councilman Miller moved the adoption of the Ordinance on second reading. Councilman Carpenter seconded motion and after discussion a roll-call vote was made and response was as follows: Ayes: Carpenter, Donham, Miller, and Porter; Nos: Griffith; Absent: McDaniel and Ramsey. Whereupon Ordinance No. 12, 1954, was declared duly passed and adopted.

Councilman Griffith moved that the Committee be excused from consideration of the Plumbing Ordinance and that the Ordinance be brought up for second reading at this time. Councilman Porter seconded motion; motion carried. After the second reading of the Ordinance, by title only with consent of the Council, on motion of Councilman Griffith, seconded by Councilman Carpenter, carried unanimously on a roll-call vote, Ordinance No. 13, 1954, was duly passed and adopted being an Ordinance establishing a code for the practice of Plumbing, and Regulating connections with the Water Works System and the Sanitary Sewer System of the City of Bloomington, Indiana; providing for the issuance of Plumbing Permits and for the inspection of plumbing; providing for the examination and registration of plumbers; fixing permit and registration fees; requiring certain insurance coverage and maintenance bond; providing penalties for the violation of this ordinance; and repealing all ordinances and regulations in conflict therewith.

The meeting adjourned on motion of Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman Carpenter.

Ppesiding Officer

ATTEST:

lect